Curriculum Vitae

Peter Olsson

Nationality: Swedish

Residence: Stockholm

Born: 20th of September 1973



Background

Born in Gothenburg, grown up in the countryside, on and in the sea near the small coastal town of Marstrand. Second child, first son in a family of four children and with the families of two uncles within a hundred meters gave a strong sense of family and always working together. My father and two uncles were all working in different technical professions and one day one of my uncles brought a computer home from work. I was about ten years old and I was quickly seduced by its possibilities. Later on I got the chance to visit my uncles job and see how they were working with 3D programming tools for industrial robots at Volvo. Since then I have been working with 3D software in one-way or another. The fascination of computers and my love for drawing and creating has always set the tone for my career choices in life. Beside my affection for technology I love to play hockey (played since I was six and still do). I also try to expand my mental borders and try new things as much as I can.

Career History

January 2012: CEO and founder of cadpillar AB ArchiCAD consultant with 3D-measuring & modeling

January 2008 – January 2012: Graphisoft Sverige, Sales/Education/Consultant ArchiCAD and ArchiCAD Add-ons, Stockholm, Sweden

Selling CAD solutions to architects and contractors, meeting users, decision makers and economy departments.

Holding CAD-courses every other month for between 5 - 20 people/ event.

August 2004 - January 2008: Matrix AB (Diakrit), Technical manager, Manager for internal education and CAD-manager

Helped to build Matrix from about 15 to 100 people during my time. Expanding and educating the offices in Belgrade, Serbia and Bangkok, Thailand.

Created work flows for all 3D-visualisation products and was part of developing an online 3D home-configurator.

Peter Olsson Page -1-2

Matrix (now merged with Diakrit) is the Market leader in Sweden with sales offices in Stockholm, Oslo, Copenhagen and Berlin. Production offices are located in Serbia and Thailand. Currently the company is employing about 130 employees. Matrix has revolutionized the visualizations market in Northern Europe and is among other things Global partner to Electrolux and responsible for visualizing all their white goods globally. Matrix is also a major partner to JM AB, Sweden's largest real estate developer. SEB Venture Capital acquired 40% of Matrix in September 2005.

July 1999 - September 1999: Marksoft

Homepage construction

March 1997 - March 1998: KGH Konsult, CATIA operator

Constructing and designing a collapsible children's back seat for Volvo.

November 1996 - August 1997: CARAN Engineering, CATIA operator Modelling plastic molds for Volvo and SAAB.

March 1994 - July 1994: VOLVO PV, PRAO (Practical Work Orientation) Reorganizing a parts database

September 1993 - January 1994: Runes Maskinservice, Machine service Servicing medium-large printing/ offset equipment.

1990 - 1991 3 x 8weeks: AVAB

Building electronic light-tables and equipment for theatres and opera size scenes.

Education

2002-2005	Chalmers Architecture, Gothenburg
1999-2000	Softronic, Stockholm– Web development
1998-1999	ITC, Gothenburg – Web design/ development
1995	CATIA drafting course at CARAN engineering Trollhättan
1989-1992	Senior Highschool – Electro Technical, Kungälv

Extracurricular activities

2007-2012 Vice president in our Home Owners Association (190 households)

Personal Details

Family Girlfriend

Interests Friends and family, the outdoors, playing hockey, diving, travelling,

wine, drawing and furniture design.

Contact Details

Mobile phone: +46 (0) 700-16 33 22 E-mail: peter@cadpillar.se

Peter Olsson Page - 2 - 2